From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774110216981 Delivered

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:38:37 AM

FedEx® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110216981
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 10:34 am
ROBIN DINGLE E] Berks County Commissioners
TETRA TECH - HOME 633 Court Street, 13th Floor

@ Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered Berks County Services Center

us READING, PA 19601

us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774110216981

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:34
AM Signed for By: J.KIRLIN

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: J.KIRLIN

Delivery location: READING, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:38 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110216981&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110216981&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774110243301 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:17:45 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110243301

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

(2]

Delivered

774110243301

Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:14
AM Signed for By:
N.CONCORDIA

1121C05958 Task 16
N.CONCORDIA
MOHNTON, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 10:14 am

Board of Supervisors
Township of Brecknock
889 Alleghenyville Road
MOHNTON, PA 19540
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 9:17 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110243301&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110272970 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 2:38:39 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110272970

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

774110272970

Delivered: 07/23/2015 2:32
PM Signed for By:
M.MILLER

1121C05958 Task 16
M.MILLER
MORGANTOWN, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 2:32 pm

Board of Supervisors
Caernarvon Township

3226 Main Street
MORGANTOWN, PA 19543
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 1:38 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110272970&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110472623 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:23:19 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110472623

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

774110472623

Delivered: 07/23/2015 1:20
PM Signed for By:
S.WEIDMAN

1121C05958 Task 16
S.WEIDMAN

MOHNTON, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 1:20 pm

Board of Commissioners
Cumru Township

1775 Welsh Road
MOHNTON, PA 19540

us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:23 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110472623&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110449279 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:43:45 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110449279

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

774110449279

Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:39
AM Signed for By:
J.GREENE

1121C05958 Task 16
J.GREENE
MORGANTOWN, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 10:39 am

Carolyn Williams

New Morgan Borough

75 Grace Blvd., Building D
MORGANTOWN, PA 19543
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 9:43 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110449279&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110342146 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:17:41 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110342146

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

774110342146

Delivered: 07/23/2015 11:13
AM Signed for By:
G.SENSENIG

1121C05958 Task 16
G.SENSENIG
BIRDSBORO, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 11:13 am

Thomas C Keim
Township of Robeson

8 Boonetown Road
BIRDSBORO, PA 19508
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:17 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110342146&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110314661 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:56:09 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110314661

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

774110314661

Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:52
PM Signed for By:
L.SEAMAN

1121C05958 Task 16
L.SEAMAN

SINKING SPRING, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 12:52 pm

Ron Seaman

South Heidelberg Township
555A Mountain Home Road
SINKING SPRING, PA 19608
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:56 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110314661&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110292825 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:16:00 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110292825

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

774110292825

Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:11
AM Signed for By:
D.WEILER

1121C05958 Task 16
D.WEILER

SINKING SPRING, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 10:11 am

Jay Vaughan

Township of Spring

2850 Windmill Road
SINKING SPRING, PA 19608
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 9:15 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110292825&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

